Adi Prasetyo

From: Dodiek Y Kurniawan

Sent: 18 June 2019 16:13

To: Andi Alfian; Adi Prasetyo

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra; Daniel Robert Douglas; Stefanus Hendri; Dodo Ismail
Subject: RE: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Pak Andi,

Terima kasih untuk info-nya

Mas Adi,
Silakan di prepare TCAR-nya

Terima kasih
Best Regards,

Dodiek Y Kurniawan
Service Dept. Northern Kalimantan Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Stalkuda Office an Floor

Jalan Jendral Sudirman No0.848, Balikpapan 76114, Indonesia

Tel. +62 542 762 810, 764 515 Ext. 4121 ¢ Mobile: +62 812 512 2155
dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Andi Alfian

Sent: 18 June 2019 15:48

To: Dodiek Y Kurniawan <dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Daniel Robert Douglas
<daniel.douglas@trakindo.co.id>; Stefanus Hendri <stefanus.hendri@trakindo.co.id>; Dodo Ismail
<dodo.ismail@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Prasetyo <adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Pak Dodiek,

Perlunya di tanggal 24 saat meeting. Terima kasih.

Kind regards,
Andi Alfian
Technical Communicator

Technical Support Department HO

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 11th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel +62-21-782 2373, 299 766 20

M. +62 852 4672 1012

andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id




www.trakindo.co.id

From: Dodiek Y Kurniawan <dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 18 June 2019 14:41

To: Andi Alfian <andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id>

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

Pak Andi Selamat Sore,

Mohon info untuk tanggal-nya apakah harus 2 hari (24 — 25 June ) atau 1 hari saja ketika meeting dilakukan .. ?
Terima kasih

Best Regards,

Dodiek Y Kurniawan
Service Dept. Northern Kalimantan Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Stalkuda Office an Floor

Jalan Jendral Sudirman No.848, Balikpapan 76114, Indonesia

Tel. +62 542 762 810, 764 515 Ext. 4121 ¢ Mobile: +62 812 512 2155
dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Andi Alfian

Sent: 18 June 2019 15:37

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

Subject: FW: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Selamat Sore
Pak Dodiek,

Mohon ijin, sehubungan dgn agenda visit tim CIPL di HO minggu depan 24 — 25 june 2019, kami bermaksud
mengundang Mas Adi Prasetyo untuk join dalam meeting tsb.
Hal yg akan didiskusikan selain PPM 777E dan 773E salah satunya adalah payload issue 777E dari site Tanjung Redeb.

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

From: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>

Sent: 16 May 2019 11:33

To: Andi Alfian <andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id>; Daniel Robert Douglas <daniel.douglas@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Brian Johnson <Johnson Brian J@cat.com>; Dwi Susilo
<Dwi.Susilo@cat.com>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Importance: High

Thanks Om Andi,
We have a date change.

Below fix schedule from us :

- 16/06/2019 > Jakarta to Kalimantan Mine site ( ADARO) + maybe add to BATU
KAJANG

- 17-21/06/2019 > Mine site activities

- 22/06/2019 > Kalimantan to JAKARTA

- 23/06/2019 > OFF

- 24/06/2019 > PDI Cakung on half day and continue to TU HO for discuss with
Tecom, PIQ Coordinator. We will discuss about PL / Payload issue.

- 25/06/2019 > To TU HO or CAT Office, depend of condition.

Our visitors are :
- Muralidharan M Krishnamurthy - Product Service Engineer from CIPL
- Someone from Plant quality (PDI Engineer)

Below fix schedule from us :

- 16/06/2019 > Jakarta to Kalimantan Mine site ( ADARO) + maybe add to BATU KAJANG

- 17-21/06/2019 > Mine site activities

- 22/06/2019 > Kalimantan to JAKARTA

- 23/06/2019 > OFF

- 24/06/2019 > PDI Cakung on half day and continue to TU HO for discuss with Tecom , PIQ Co
- 25/06/2019 > To TU HO or CAT Office, depend of condition.

Our visitors are !
Muralidharan M Krishnamurthy - Product Service Engineer from CIPL
- Someone from Plant quality (PDI Engineer)

Is it possible when in Cakung to take some of fluids sample (*Coolant, F/D) to check at SOS ?

Best,

Anton

Caterpillar: Confidential Green



From: Andi Alfian <andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>; Daniel Douglas <daniel.douglas@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Brian Johnson <Johnson Brian J@cat.com>; Dwi Susilo
<Dwi.Susilo@cat.com>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Mas Anton,

Just discuss with Pak Dan, confirmed and please go on. We will support.

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

Sent: 16 May 2019 9:31

To: Daniel Robert Douglas <daniel.douglas@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Brian Johnson <Johnson Brian J@cat.com>; Dwi Susilo
<Dwi.Susilo@cat.com>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>; Andi Alfian <andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Importance: High

Pak Dan,

Following up on previous communications regarding the postponed visit of CIPL Engineer Product Group.
With this in June 2019 will visit here as the following rough schedule :

- 16/06/2019 > Jakarta to Mine site ( ADARO)

- 17-19/06/2019 > Mine site activities

- 20/06/2019 > ADARO site to JAKARTA

- 21/06/2019 > PDI Cakung on half day and continue to TU HO for discuss with Tecom , PIQ Coordinator. We
will discuss about PL / Payload issue.

For Visit to ADARO will accompany by Dwi Cat Rep.

Can you help to approve and support this visit especially also on 21 /06 /2019 ?

Best / Anton

Caterpillar: Confidential Green

From: Daniel Robert Douglas <daniel.douglas@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Brian Johnson <Johnson Brian J@cat.com>; Dwi Susilo
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<Dwi.Susilo@cat.com>; Stefanus Hendri <stefanus.hendri@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Prasetyo
<adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Thanks Pak Anton and this will be a well-timed trip from the PG;

Putting Pete into the communication as well for his info.

Trakindo will bring data together and allocate people to also be present with this trip.
BestRepards,

Daniel Douglas

Research and Development Manager
Technical Services

Customer Support Division

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 117 Floar

Jalan Cilandak KKD No 1, Jakarta 12280, Indonesia

Tel: +32 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1184 = Mohile: +52 811 580 9727
Fax: +02 21 782 2347, 2997 8512

daniel douglas@trakindo coid

www trakindo.co.d

Call Center 1500 223

Facebook * Linkedin: PT Trakind o Utama

Amemberof Tiara Marga Trakinde

Trakindo

From: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 9:20 AM

To: Daniel Robert Douglas <daniel.douglas@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Brian Johnson <Johnson Brian J@cat.com>; Dwi Susilo
<Dwi.Susilo@cat.com>; Stefanus Hendri <stefanus.hendri@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Prasetyo
<adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: CIPL Visit 2019 - for 777E and 773E

Importance: High

Pak Dan,

Thanks to support always,

Provide information that there will be a work visit from CIPL team as below schedule :
- To Jakarta for Trakindo and Cakung area office
- To South Kalimantan for ADARO site at Tanjung Tabalong
- To East Kalimantan for HPU customer at Balikpapan, Samarinda and Bontang areas.



Date Activity Flight Th
Visit to TU Head Office . meet with Tecom and PIQ co-ordinator _ 03.00
THMa-15 [MON| In CAT Office 14.00-
Visit to PDI Cakung for TT7E and 773Eo Hotel x ]
B-Ma=B TUE In CAT Office or back el
e Traveling Jakarta to Banjarmasin TBA TE
B-Ma-B WED Traveling Banjarmasin to Tanjung Tabalorg [ “ADARD site ) = Tt
Salety Induction
14-Mar-19 THU ?Lﬁf discuss with Trakindo site [ Equipment Management + Service + Sales _ 07.00
Customers Workshop visit for TTTE (Machine Inspection)
Meeting with customers
15-Mar=13 FRI | Site vigit for T77E [Loading + Dumping point) for customers and operator's - 0v.00
VOICE
ga |Intemnal discuss with Trakindo for feedback
16-Mar-13 T SﬂnuiEm for T77E [Loading + Dumping point] for customers and operator's - 07.00
Traveling o Banjarmasin . 07.00
T | | Kot DR
Banjarmasin to Balkpapan TBA T
Traveling Jakana o Balikpapan TBA TE
18-Mar-19 MOn| Traveling Balkpapan to Separi for HPU Customet
"Safety Induction & Internal discuss with Trakindo site [ Equipment TBA TE
Management + Service + Sales Team )
e Meeting with customers _
Bieh i ‘Customers Workshop visit For TT3E [Machine Inspection) G0
Site visit for TT3E [Loading + Dumping point) for customers and operator's
VOICE
20 Maret 2013 WED | Internal discuss with Trakindo for feedback = TE
Traveling to Balkpapan
owvetnight in Balikpapan
21Maret 2013 THU | Traveling to Jakarta [early light) -

As you know well,

Attached for our 777E & 773E population in ADARO site and HPU customers :

PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.
PT.

HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMOMNI PANCA UTAMA
HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMONI PANCA UTAMA
HARMOMNI PANCA UTAMA
HARMOMNI PANCA UTAMA

KDPOOGBTO TT7E2
KDPOOGT1 TITE2
KDPOOBT2 TTTE2
KDPOOGT3 T77E2
KDPOOGT4 T7T7E2
PRBO0335 773E
PRBOO336 TT3E
PREOO337 773E
PRBOD338 TT3E
PRBOO339 TT3E



PT. HARMONI PANCA UTAMA, JAKARTA, Indonesia
PT. HARMONI PANCA UTAMA, JAKARTA, Indonesia
PT. HARMONI PANCA UTAMA, JAKARTA, Indonesia
PT. HARMONI PANCA UTAMA, JAKARTA, Indanesia
PT. HARMONI PANCA UTAMA, JAKARTA, Indonesia

Can you help to approve this purpose ?

Best,
Anton

Caterpillar: Confidential Green

KDPOOB34
KDPOOB3S
KDPOOB3T7
KDPOOB3E
KDPOO839

TTTE/X BODY [CIPL)/VIMS/EXH/BS TIRES
T77E/% BODY [CIPL)/VIMS/EXH/BS TIRES
777E/¥ BODY [CIPL)/VIMS/EXH/BS TIRES
TTTE % BODY (CIPL)/VIMS/EXH/BS TIRES
TTTESX BODY [CIPL)/VIMS/EXH/BS TIRES



